

To: Michael Miller
E-Mail: mlmiller@sterksolutions.com
From: Doug Young
Date: October 13, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File #0227-EX-PL-2015

Message:

Additional questions from International Bureau (IB):

1. Do NASA's spectrum management office and NTIA agree that this mission should be considered non-Federal?
2. Has this expenditure on a space system been through an OMB certification process?
3. IB says that some of the description in the beacon telemetry data table is in shorthand or uses acronyms. It would greatly aid understanding of this if you could provide a short text that describes the information content of the telemetry.

They would also like you to address the following comment:

They can't decipher from the documents they have the point of the "secondary" operations after the primary mission is completed. It seems like this would just involve beacon beeps with telemetry data that isn't relevant to any mission, and not much more. If that's the case, it may make sense to shut down transmissions after the primary mission is completed.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of October 13, 2015 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 29776